AGENDA
FACULTY SENATE MEETNG

4 February 1997

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

27 January 1997
Members of the Faculty Senate

Marvin Margolis, Secretary

SUBJECT: Meeting of the Faculty Senate 4 February 1997, 4:05-5:45 p.m.

II.
I1I.
IV.

VI.
VII.
VIII.

IX.

XI.

Chryst Hall, Room 210

Minutes of the 3 December 1996 meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

Report of the Student Senate President

Reports of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees
Faculty Emeritus

Proposed Courses and Programs

One meeting to challenge courses:

CSCI435: Compiler Construction, a new four credit hour non General Education Course to be first
offered in the Spring 1997 if approved.

PHIL 327: Philosophy of Film, a new three credit hour, G1 General Education Label course to be first
offered in the Summer of 1997 if approved.

Faculty Senate Elections

Senate needs to elect its officers: a chairperson, chairperson pro tempore, and secretary for one year
terms (1997-1998) beginning in September 1997.

Report of the General Education Task Force

The General Education Review Committee will report to senate on the report of the General Education
Task Force of 19 November 1996.

Program Approvals
BUAD Option in International Business

Senate postponed action on the item at the 3 December 1996 meeting and will resume debate on the
BUAD Option in International Business.

Revision of the Bachelor of Science Degree in Computer Science

Chairperson Eidam noted that the above Computer Science proposal is under the one meeting rule. Yet
it refers to CSCI 435, Compiler Construction, which is proposed under the two meeting rule. Senate
voted to consider CSCI 435 under the one meeting rule.

Changes in Policies for Majors to Complete a BA in Political Science



